Hesperia Wranglers, Inc.

P.O. Box 400222 Hesperia, Ca 92340 2022 President Tim Mustaikis (760) 220-4960

Founders of the William Kinnard Memorial Scholarship Fund Federal ID # 51-0209989 State Non-Profit # C0 365 453

General Meeting February 16, 2022

Call to order: 7:30 p.m.

Roll Call: Officers- Tim, Bill, Virginia, Quannah, and Tonii

Excused- Carol

Board of Directors: Ana, Summer, Sara and Jaime

Excused- Kristi, Katrina, Samantha, Staci and Elizabeth

Treasurer report:

Wrangler Checking: \$12,944.60
Wrangler Savings: \$2,485.82
Queens account: \$3,720.58
Kinnard Fund: \$5.668.56

Total assets: \$24,819.59

Motion to approve Treasurer's report as read: 1st Sophi & 2nd Sharvel motion carried.

Motion to Approve the January general minutes: 1st Tonii & 2nd Sharvel -Motion carried No questions or concerns about the February Board minutes.

Communications:

• n/a

Chuck Wagon:

• Thank you to Kristi and Ana for cooking at our barrel race. We made some profit and the only complaint we had was about the hot dog buns.

Trail Ride: Carol

• We have a ride scheduled for March 5th at Mojave River Forks. Carol has already done a pre-ride and there was lots of water. It'll be about a two-hour ride, we will sign up at 9am & ride out at 10am, lunch will \$5 for members & \$10 for non-members.

Queens: Tonii

- We had our orientation this evening and we are excited to get to work with all of these lovely young ladies this ear. We are looking forward to a great year for these girls.
- We want to thank our Jr. Miss Hesperia Wranglers for presenting our American Flag for the opening of our barrel race, she did a great job and we are very proud of her.

Old Business:

- Standing Committees- we have asked for folks to email us regarding the standing committees you are interested in and we will be appointing members to these committees as per our By-Laws.
- **Membership packet:** are available for new & current members alike. Family memberships are \$50 for the first five people, and \$10 for each additional (must reside in the same home) individual is \$40 (18 and over). Please make sure you review the entire packet and return the membership application along with the code of conduct.

New Business:

- Show Rules- Tonii reviewed the changes to our show rules and the motion was made by Tonii & 2nd by Summer to accept the show rules as read- M/C. Please remember that it is the members responsibility to review the show rules and By-Laws.
- Sweethearts barrel race- we had beautiful weather for our race on February 12th and a great turnout as well. It was really nice to have so much positive feedback about the entire event. Tim thanked Bill for working the entry gate and Allen for bringing his tractor so that we had two tractors running after every five riders.
- William Kinnard Scholarship: those of you with High School Seniors please remember that our William Kinnard scholarship applications are due on April 1st and they will be uploaded to the website as well following the meeting.

Communications from the floor:

- Lyndsey- asked how often we are planning to have barrel races. We explained that per our User Agreement we only have so many days available to use the arena and that includes our regular monthly events and that we have also been asked about having team ropings and team sortings as well as barrel races.
- Bill wanted to let us know that he isn't available on the third Saturday of the month.

Adjourned: 7:59 1st by Sharvel & 2nd Jason